

March 8th, 2022, Booster Meeting Minutes

Attendees: Carey Fredrick/President, Monique Wilharm/Treasurer, Courtney Erickson/Co-Secretary, Jessica Santee (Glenbard South High School), Colleen Valli, Dawn Cassata, Janet Hubbard, Jean Taylor, Ayesha Ahmed, Laura Arnold, Julie Buresh, and Lauren Miller

Welcome and Meeting Overview

1. Call to Order

Carey opened the meeting at 7:03 p.m. and greeted all attendees.

2. Secretary Report

a. The minutes were approved from February. The motion passed.

3. Principal's Report. Provided by Jessica Santee

- a. Purposeful trainings and programs to empower students
 - i. Generation Leadership Program (mainly Sophomores/Juniors)
 - ii. Will also bring in Seniors
 - iii. Learning about leadership styles
- b. Congratulations to Glenbard South English department chair, teacher and assistant activity director **Linette Chaloka** on being named D87's Educator of the Year
- c. 8[™] Graders activity night on 4/13 Will be in-person and Boosters and Raiderwear will have a table.
- d. Spring sports have kicked off
 - i. Volleyball for boys in 3rd season (Sponsored by parents, but will shift over to be district sponsored next year)
- e. Posted for hiring for next year
- f. Floral Symphony tomorrow March 9th

4. Officers' Reports

President -

- a. Welcome to candidates for next year's board: Nikki Dawson-President, Dawn Cassata-2nd VP and Kristy Riley-Secretary (not in attendance)
- b. Welcome to Nominating Committee: Laura Arnold-First VP and Helen Pohlman (not in attendance), Julie Buresh, Lauren Miller, and Colleen Valli
 - i. Will on-board new board members prior to May for a smooth transition and working on updating descriptions for board positions
 - ii. Working on a google drive for board data and historical information (Courtney)
- c. Senior events Appreciate parents help in leading fun fest (handed off to Julie Buresh)
- d. March 9th is Floral Symphony (reminder to please attend-Janet did a fantastic job)
- e. Scholarships for 2022 Jessica and Monique/Carey will follow up on dollar amount and expectations from the Boosters
- f. Glenbard South's 50th anniversary School opened in 1972, first graduating class was 1973. 2022 is the 50th graduating class. At this graduation ceremony, it will be noted as the 50th year. Plans will be created to celebrate the 50th year going into fall of 2022-2023 school year

- g. Thank you to Jessica & Taff on concessions support for fall and into Spring
- h. 3/18 Date set to go through Boosters closet at Glenbard South High School

Treasurer -

- i. Will determine scholarship money to contribute
- j. Goal to end the year with a reserve in our bank account (~\$5K or more)
- k. Reviewed Budgets vs. Actuals (YTD as of 3/8/2022)
 - i. Will propose increase concession expense budget by \$5,700 for inventory and \$600 for staffing
 - ii. Floral Symphony is a pass through for GBS (goes straight to music program)
 - iii. Golf outing (received \$1,000 refund check) from last year, so shows as revenue for this year
 - iv. Estimate for Plant Sales revenue is ~\$8,000
 - v. Raider Wear income around \sim \$5,000 (Do we try to sell at 8^{th} grade event in April and track meets?)
 - vi. Restaurant Night estimate for tonight is ~\$600
 - vii. Turf Payment is currently at \$10,000 and would be last payment

l. 1st Vice President

i. No items for this call

m. 2nd Vice President – (was unable to attend)

i. No items for this call

5. Committees

- a) Easy Money (Do we rename?) still looking for a chair. Would still like to reset the program
- b) Floral Symphony is scheduled March 9th (looking for volunteers)
- c) Golf outing Currently no volunteers at this time
- d) Weinstein Awards Moved to Fall 2022 (and will be transitioned to Kristy)
- e) Plant Sale Going well, estimated revenue is \$8,000.
 - a. Delivery date is April 30th
- f) Raider wear (Discussed in treasurer's report)/Yard Signs (will be handled by School)
- g) Restaurant Night (Emily was not on the call this evening)
 - a. March 8th Smash Burger Estimated Revenues are ~\$600
 - b. Barone's scheduled for (April 20)
 - c. Oberweis/That Burger Joint/Woodgrain Pizza scheduled for (May 12)
- h) Post Prom Not this year, but keep potentially for future
- i) Senior Recognition/Scholarship Night Present Booster Scholarship for that evening
- j) Senior Fun Fest Julie Buresh led discussion
 - a. 15-16 volunteers
 - b. Working with folks for ideas (Grease, Beach Theme, etc)
 - c. Bean bags, volleyball, dunk tank, balloon shapes, carnival games, photo booth, egg/water balloon toss, etc)
 - d. Food truck ideas (Burgers, hot dogs,)
 - e. DJ

6. New Business

- a. Monique's suggestion on Senior Donations Snap Rise, takes 20% off the top, recommend using our own website for donations.
- b. Monique brought Motion to request concession budget by \$5,700, Carey seconds, all approve.
- c. Monique brought Motion to increase concessions staffing expense \$575, Carey seconds, all approval
- d. Monique (For Tara Arick) Plant Sale shuts down on Thursday (3/10) and will note at Floral Symphony on 3/9.
- e. Monique Booster Bucks Tracking down who's ordering and if anyone is interested in getting involved, we could use a chair for this potential fundraiser.

Adjournment: The motion to adjourn the meeting passed unanimously at 8:10 P.M. Minutes submitted by Courtney Erickson